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From: Geoff Lill

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 6:43 pm
To: 'Michael Dalley'

Subject: Brookside solar

Hi Michael

As discussed, | was talking to Matthew Ward at a Lion's Club function in June 2023 about the
proposed solar development planned for his property. | asked him why he hadn't initiated some
consultation with his neighbours on the proposal, and he advised me that the Selwyn District Council
had advised him not to consult with the community.

Regards
Geoff
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Geo-located dynamic feeding regime using Halter.
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Mr Campbell Mchzth
Kea Energy Ltd
PO Box 38,

n, 7632, Canterbury, New Zealand
+64 3 350 0002 [Ph)
W keasnergy.nz

PRODUCT ENCAPSULATION AND LEAKAGE STATEMENT

Yingli Solar panel Series YDowDF72e/2 (oo=Fmax), YLox(F72 e (so=Pmax), YLooCF78 &/2 (xac=Fmax).

Intradh

Yingli Energy Development Limitad, known as "Yingli Solar”, is one of the world’s lzading solar module manufacturers. A
technical statement about the solar panel vizter tight encapsulation and mechanical strength is provided here. With high
quality encapsulation materizls and strengthened double structure, Yinzli solzr panzls hava proven, with over two decadss of
fieid inztallations around tha world, to be highly reliable znd well suited ta harsh environments.

Lescription,

Inthe real environment (fizld), the solid state silicon cell is encapzulated (sealed in) by a POE, Palyolefin material that is used
in the Yingli ‘Bifzdal’ solar panzls. This solid encapsulaticn acts as & moisiure barier that has corrosion inhibrting
properties to support stability ta & higher stardard than EVA, ethylene vinyl acetate, encapsulation matenials that is used
typically in other sofar panels. The POE s then sandyvached [bonded) between two glass sheets and the parimeter of the glass
sheets are framed within & solid Aluminium extrusion. Once this precess is finalised and the solar panel construction is
complete, the main elements exposed to the environment are glass and aluminium. This woldd ba similar to a cammen
sluminium wirdew cr door.

Should the giass surface crack, then the silicon celis remain encased in the POE material and tha faulty module can be
visually identified and replaced. There are 3 number of othar ways that a faulty panel can be identified © -

An electrica! earth fault would trigger a warning ta tha inverter, and that faulty panal can be isolated within the solar array
follawed by,

* A visual sita inspection, either done manualy o with a drenz (EL or IR imagery), to identify the cracked module

within the isolzted array and that panel can be raplaced.

®  An appropriate system design for the spacific site conditions should align with 2 comprehansive Qparatianal and
Mzintenznce (OLM} program to maintain optimal system performarce and electrical safety.

AN apprepriate system design Tor the spedific site conditions should align with a comprehansive Gparational and
Maintenance (Q&M) program to maintain aptimal system performance and electrical safety.

Your sincerely,
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From: Tamara Sykes

Sent: Sunday, 3 March 2024 12:36 pm
To: haurere@farmside.co.nz

Subject: Solar Farm

Week: 19th February 2024 - Outside 93 Boundary Creek Road, Brookside.

I was having a friendly chat with Keith Price, my neighbour, we were talking about stock and |
inquired about Shane's Speckle Park Beef Cattle which he is concentrating on in the future at Irwell.

We discussed the proposed Solar farm at Brookside, | voiced my concerns, especially coming from a
family with a high rate of cancer. Where | grew up transmission lines went through the farm, there
was a pattern in the district with high cancer rates on neighboring farms that had transmission lines
going through their properties, there was a similar pattern with a friend and their neighbours around
Omarama regarding transmission lines.

The people leasing the land will be able to graze sheep as well.
I appreciate Keith is at retirement age and understand wanting to lease the land, my concern is the
proposed usage and the effect on neighbouring properties health wise and financially, it's proven

that the value of neighboring properties reduces near Solar Farms.

Tamara Sykes
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